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MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes
Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Referral of Bill No. 69-36 (COR)

Buenas yan Hifa adai,

As per my authority as Chairperson of the Committee on Rules and subject to §6.01(d), Rule VI of our
Standing Rules, I am forwarding the referral of Bill No. 69-36 (COR) - Committee on Air Transportation,
Parks, Tourism, Higher Education, and the Advancement of Women, Youth and Senior Citizens by request
of I Kongressun Manhoben Guihan, the Guam Youth Congress, in accordance with 2 GCA § 7102. - “AN ACT
TO ADD A NEW CHAPTER 54C TO DIVISION 2 OF TITLE 10, GUAM CODE ANNOTATED, RELATIVE
TO PROHIBITING THE SALE OF POLYSTYRENE FOAM CONTAINERS AND SERVING OF PREPARED
FOODS USING POLYSTYRENE FOAM CONTAINERS.”

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred to the Committee on Environment, Revenue and Taxation,
Labor, Procurement, and Statistics, Research, and Planning, chaired by Senator Sabina Flores Perez.

L also request that the same be forwarded to the prime sponsor of the subject bill.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules
Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

r Tina Rose Muiia Barnes
Chairperson, Committee on Rules
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